From: Gonzalez, Mary Ann

To: Pamela Hare

Cc: Pioszak, Frances

Subject: RE: Formal plea for dismissal or reduction of fines - Brittany Schick
Date: Friday, July 25, 2025 2:40:29 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Pam,

As of 8/31/2025, the total amount due for Brittany Schick is $1,867.72
This includes:
Original Judgment Amount: $1678.76
Recording Fee Amount: $10.00
Total Interest Amount: $178.96
Grand Total Amount: $1,867.72
This covers the citation # 5263-H & 5263-HV.
Let me know if you need additional information or have any questions on this.
Have a great day!

Mary Ann Gonzdlez

Animal Services — Accounting Specialist
Hernando County Sheriff’s Office
19450 Oliver Street

Brooksville, FL 34601

Phone: 352-797-3687

Internal EXT: 53687

Fax: 352-796-3746

Email: mgonzalez@hernandosheriff.org

From: Pamela Hare <phare@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 8:25 AM

To: Gonzalez, Mary Ann <2446@hernandosheriff.org>

Subject: FW: Formal plea for dismissal or reduction of fines - Brittany Schick

Good morning.

Please calculate the payoff that would be due for this SMO as of August 31. The request
for forgiveness is scheduled to be heard by the Board of County Commissioners on
August 26 and they like to know how much the total is including interest. If the request is
granted in full or in part, we will let you know.

Thanks much.



